

CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.
LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL
HARL D. BYRD
BRUCE D. BLACK
MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL
WILLIAM F. CARR
BRADFORD C. BERGE
KEMP W. GORTHEY
J. SCOTT HALL
PETER N. IVES

JEFFERSON PLACE
SUITE 1 - 110 NORTH GUADALUPE
POST OFFICE BOX 2208
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
TELEPHONE: (505) 988-4421
TELECOPIER: (505) 983-6043

March 2, 1984

HAND DELIVERED

Mr. Joe Ramey, Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Energy & Minerals Department
New Mexico State Land Office Bldg.
310 Old Santa Fe Trail
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Chalfont-Kaiser #3: Unit G, Section 12, T29 North,
R21 East, Colfax County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

On February 17, 1984, I provided you with the C-101 and C-102 forms for the above-referenced well. As you were aware, the information set out on those forms was based upon what was at the time preliminary information. Correspondingly, I am providing the Division with supplemental C-101 and C-102 forms that contain complete and accurate information regarding this location.

I have also sent to you this date, under separate cover, a single well plugging bond for the Chalfont-Kaiser #3 for the amount of \$10,000.00. I also understand that Chalfont Oil & Gas Company has also sent you a copy of the same bond form via express courier. Chalfont also informs me that the well sites for the other locations drilled near the above-referenced well have been cleaned up and as of this date have been marked with the appropriate dry hole markers set in cement as per the Division's rules. Chalfont is also having its Petroleum Engineer, Mr. Bob Scoggins, complete the C-103 and C-105 forms on the other Chalfont-Kaiser wells. It is expected that this additional paperwork should bring all the filings with the Division up to